
HASSAN ELHAWARY

Cairo, Egypt • +201005164154 • hm5342590@gmail.com • <https://el-hawary.me/>
• [linkedin.com/in/hassan-hawary1](https://www.linkedin.com/in/hassan-hawary1) • bitbucket.org/hassan1315/



Back End Developer

Summary

I am a talented, ambitious and hardworking individual, with broad skills and experience in Web Development. Has good experience in (Php -Laravel) with knowledge in software development life cycle.

Furthermore, I am adept at handling multiple tasks on a daily basis competently and at working well under pressure..

Education

2016 - 2020 Bachelor's in computer science
Faculty of Computer and artificial intelligence Benha University
Degree: Very Good
Graduation project degree: Excellent

Work History

2020 - Now Back end Developer
Medica Healty
backend web developer (php – laravel)

2020 - Now Back end Developer
I-Serve Technology
PHP and Laravel backend developer

2018 - 2019 Upwork Freelancer
Upwork
Web developer

Projects

PHP & Laravel

- Queen Egypt Tours
- Aljdwa
- BFCAI
- Point of sale
- Clothing-Brand
- Elbaik Restaurant Site
- Bloods

Front- end

- Memory Game
- Arcade Game
- Many Training Site

2019 – 2020 Graduation Project

BFCAI: A Learning Mangment System For College

The system Provide the student with a complete educational environment where he can follow the lectures and watch them at anytime and anywhere with easily and also communicate with an instructor and ask the most important questions for the instructor. The system also enables him to communicate with the student easily and upload the videos and files of the entire lectures for students to benefit from them easily and answer the questions that students need.

Achievements

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2019 | Cloud Application Developer 2019 Mastery Award
<i>IBM</i>
I have completed that course |
| 2018 | Hackathon Eoh Middle East's
<i>EOH</i>
I participated in Eoh Middle East's ERP Software Hackathon for Students |
| 2018 | Full Stack Web Developer
<i>Udemy</i>
HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, PHP, Bootstrap, Laravel |
| 2017 | Front-End Web Developer Nanodegree
<i>Udacity</i>
Html, CSS, JavaScript Pro |

Skills

Web Development (BackEnd)

PHP & Laravel Frame work

Web Development (FrontEnd)

HTML/5 CSS/3 Bootstrap JS JQ

Database

MySQL, SQLite, Oracle

Programming (OOP)

good knowledge in design patterns

source control tools

git, GitHub, GitLab, bitbucket

Python

ASP.NET

